

From: Marshall, Glen (MED US) [mailto:glen.f.marshall@siemens.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 01, 2006 9:33 AM
To: mmaasdeane@ansi.org
Subject: RE: HITSP 06 N 52 - FOR REVIEW - First Phase Draft from Harmonization Readiness Committee
Michelle,

 

Here are Siemens's comments:

· The attached document has notes from Don Bechtel

· In addition...

· Slide 4:  I think it should say standards (plural), not because of waffling, but because there may be more than one standard necessary for a specific action of interoperability, e.g., an integration profile may list a message format, a coding system, and a transport mechanism, in tandem. 

Harmonization Readiness is the act of applying criteria to specific standards in a way that will allow the HITSP to select the standards most ready for use as the harmonized standard for a specific action of interoperability. 

· Slide 7, third bullet: "documented discovery process of standards landscape"  What? I don't understand what is meant.

· Slide 8:  I think that "market share" (or its equivalent for an SDO: "adoption") is worth stating as one of the criteria. An SDO having lots of adoption in the market is a testament to its "clout" and also likely to indicate that it has a track record of success. HITSP will have to figure out "market share...of what?" (We could say market share of the standard among HIT vendors is a criterion, but that could be broadened since HC organizations might have implemented standards without vendors, and consultants might have done them too. I guess the ideal would be market share of all installed instances that use any standard. This is listed as the second bullet on slide 10 as an "Example" but I think it would be better as a "Criterion."

Thanks,

Glen


 



From: Bechtel, Donald (MED US) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 5:15 PM
To: Marshall, Glen (MED US)
Subject: RE: HITSP 06 N 52 - FOR REVIEW - First Phase Draft from Harmonization Readiness Committee
Glen,
 

I have embedded my comments as yellow sticky notes in the PDF document.
 

Don
 

 



From: Marshall, Glen (MED US) 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 1:56 PM
To: MED SHS SRM
Cc: MED SHS Industry List
Subject: FW: HITSP 06 N 52 - FOR REVIEW - First Phase Draft from Harmonization Readiness Committee
Please review the attached draft document.  Please send me your comments/feedback.  I'll consolidate all comments and communicate to  HITSP.

 

Thanks,

Glen  

 

-----Original Message-----
From: Michelle Maas Deane [mailto:mmaasdeane@ANSI.ORG]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 12:22 PM
To: HITSP@MAILLIST.ANSI.ORG
Subject: HITSP 06 N 52 - FOR REVIEW - First Phase Draft from Harmonization Readiness Committee
Document Number: HITSP 06 N 52
Date: February 22, 2006

TO:                  Healthcare Information Technology Standards Panel (HITSP) - FOR REVIEW

               

FROM:            Michelle Maas Deane

                        HITSP Secretariat

                        American National Standards Institute

 

RE:                 First phase draft from the Harmonization Readiness Characteristics Committee

MESSAGE FROM THE COMMITTEE CHAIR:          The attached document contains the first phase draft from the Harmonization Readiness Characteristics Committee.  It represents high level readiness criteria.  The committee will also be proposing more detailed recommendations for a foundation for healthcare standards as described in slide #3.  These will be in a separate document, to be delivered in the future.  The committee welcomes the Panel input.
ACTION:          Please submit comments to mmaasdeane@ansi.org by COB, Thursday, March 2, 2006.
NEXT STEPS: All comments submitted will be collated and sent to the Committee for their review.  This document will continue to be developed by the committee.  As the charter states, all final HITSP work products must be ratified and adopted by the entire Panel (see Section 4.4 of the HITSP Charter, HITSP 06 N 48)

COMMITTEE INFORMATION:         All documents of the committee are posted online at www.hitsp.org, in the document library under the "Harmonization Readiness" folder.  Anyone wishing to join the committee please contact me at mmaasdeane@ansi.org.

Should you have any questions, please contact me at mmaasdeane@ansi.org.    


Sincerely,

 

Michelle Maas Deane

 
-----------------------------------------------
Michelle Maas Deane
HITSP Secretariat
American National Standards Institute
25 West 43rd Street - Fourth Floor
New York, NY  10036
T:  1.212.642.4884
F:  1.212.398.0023
E:  mmaasdeane@ansi.org
